

BARNETBY-LE-WOLD PARISH COUNCIL

The Clerk - Rachael Reddin 6 Darbeck Road, Scotter, Gainsborough, DN21 3SU Tel: 07738 960456 email <u>clerk-barnetbyparishcouncil@hotmail.com</u>

Minutes of the full meeting for Barnetby-le-Wold Parish Council held on Monday 19 February 2024 Proceedings held at St Barnabas Church Hall, Barnetby Le Wold.

Clirs Present: Clir Barry Baker, Clir Kathy Booker, Clir Wendy Broughton, Clir Maggie Hoggard, Clir Sue Huck, Clir Helen Munn, Clir David Wells, Clir A Thomas, Clir Knill

Ward Clirs Present: Clir R Waltham MBE, Clir N Sherwood.

The Clerk for the meeting: Rachael Reddin

Number of members of the public in attendance: 12

Parish Council Chairman – Cllr Barry Baker Parish Council Vice Chairman – Cllr Ajay Vora

Prior to the meeting a minute's silence was observed in remembrance of Mick Wilson former Parish Councillor who recently passed away.

Public Participation

Jan Welch – The group is now 4 members stronger, had a meeting in January and we were full of ideas for the coming season. We start with tree planting on March 2nd in the playing field. Many thanks to the Co-op for their support with the publicity and, we hope, refreshments and labour.

The group will of course be maintaining our boxes and containers, along with the large bed at the end of Railway Street. In addition, we will be replanting and keeping tidy the flower beds at the Church Hall car park which has now been regenerated with a kind donation from Dr Vora and the skilled help of Dave Mitchell and his team.

Many thanks, too, to Darren Agnew who cleared the path at the top of Kings Road. And to all the Wombles who continue with litter picking.

All this, together with other ideas which we will be talking about in more detail at our next meeting at the end of March, will hopefully give us a chance of keeping our best-kept village award. The group cannot wait for Spring to start and flowers to bloom.

Resident 1 – advised that the Silver Street Sink Hole is re-appearing. Cllr Waltham MBE advised that NLC have made contact with Anglian Water

Cllr Baker opened the meeting at 18.39

2402/001 Apologies for Absence - To note and discuss acceptance of apologies.

Please Note: Quorum of the main council committee is at least one-third of the members (11), or three members whichever is greater.

Cllr A Vora

2402/002 Declarations of Interest

a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

Cllr D Wells - Matters arising pertaining to NLC, NL Councillor - Personal Interest.

Cllr A Thomas - 2402/002, Church Warden, Personal Interest.

Cllr Broughton - 2402/007 Item B, previous case involvement - Personal and Prejudicial Interest.

b) To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any)

None

c) To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate

N/A

2402/003 Minutes of previous meetings

a) To consider the approval of Full Parish Council Minutes 15 January 2024.

Cllr Hoggard proposed an amendment to 2401/010 item c).

Resolution - the minutes were duly approved with proposed amendment.

Cllr Huck Proposed / Cllr Hoggard seconded.

Cllr Thomas abstained from voting.

2402/004 Ward Councillors Report

a) To receive North Lincolnshire Council Ward Councillors Report

Cllr Waltham MBE advised that the recent issues with the Brown Bin collections have been due to circa 26 drivers being on sick. NLC are working to resolve.

The In Bloom and D-Day grants are due to be determined in the coming week.

Pavement works are scheduled for Kings Road, St Barnabas Road and Victoria Road.

The EV Charging Points areas are under review.

Keigers have confirmed that within the next two months, Skegger Beck will be handed over to the council.

Bus continues to be well used at weekends, Cllr Waltham MBE reminded that the service needs to be well used to ensure the service stays.

Prospect Bend on high-level attendance list - continue to monitor.

Church Hill drains are on the paths programme.

Cllr Knill attendance noted at 18:50

b) To consider any questions or actions arising from the Ward Councillors Report.

Cllr Baker advised that Church Hill to Melton Ross needs to be a priority as the road is very broken and dangerous.

The meeting was closed at 18:52 to allow the public to address the Ward Clirs.

Resident 1 showed Cllr Waltham MBE a video of the flooding on Prospect bend.

Resident 2 - Surfacing Of Pavements, the pavements really bad for people on mobility scooters slope and the condition of the pavements is dangerous.

Cllr Baker re-opened the meeting at 18:54.

Cllr Waltham MBE proposed a site meeting, Cllrs Baker and Hoggard will be in attendance.

Cllr Wells reported the continuing issue of subway water leaking across the footpath.

2402/005 Delegate Reports and Subgroups updates

a) To receive reports or verbal updates in relation to delegate meetings or subgroups.

To included but not limited to: Barnetby in Bloom Community Planning Group, Neighbourhood Watch, Skegger Beck Flood Forum, Village Hall , NATS, Singleton Birch, Airport.

Cllr Baker– following from the Barnetby in Bloom update proposed that a letter of thanks is sent to the Co-Op community co-ordinator Jenny Hafford.

Resolution - Approved

Cllr Baker updated on the NATS meetings - the main focus at present is on fly tipping.

Cllr Huck – updated on the recent Village Hall meeting, waiting on a structural survey with a view to grant for re-roofing. Hoping to try and organise some fundraising event to go towards the roof, also wanting to look at funding for a de-fib – Cllr Hoggard advised she would be happy to help with funding bids.

Village Hall AGM on 29th April 2024 - really requires volunteers to continue to support.

Action - The Clerk will contact the community planter tenants with a view to securing volunteers for year ahead.

Cllr Munn -updated on Skegger Beck Chris Lawler still undertaking work on the beck to clear out, suggested an article about littering for the next Roundabout magazine.

2402/006 Planning - To receive the following NEW planning applications for consideration.

No New Planning applications received.

2402/007 Planning for Noting and list of current active Planning Applications

 a) HOUSEHOLDER PLANNING PERMISSION – PA/2023/1130 - Planning permission to erect a dwelling and two sheds at land at Ferneries Lane, Barnetby le Wold, DN38 6HN.
 Resolution - Noted

At 19:10 – Cllr Broughton declared a Personal and Prejudicial interest and left the room.

b) APPEAL COMP/2021/415 - Caravan The Hatcheries, Marsh Lane, Barnetby, DN38 6JW -

Resolution – Clerk to respond to the Appeal notice. The Parish Council still support the comments made in relation to the PA/2011/0995 Planning Application – To retain a dwelling house and the Conditions and reasons relating to the Planning Application Approval.

The Parish Council are in support of the enforcement notice, however, propose that any enforcement action imposed should align to the conditions from PA/2011/0995.

- c) HOUSEHOLDER PLANNING PERMISSION WITH CONDITIONS APPLICATION NO:PA/2023/1826
 to erect a single storey side extension at 38 Victoria Road, Barnetby Le Wold, DN38 6HZ.
 Resolution Noted
- d) Current Pending planning applications on North Lincs Planning Portal Barnetby le Wold

	Reference	Location	Proposal	Valid From	Decision
	PA/2023/1733	Vale Farm, Kirmington Vale, Barnetby Le Wold, DN38 6AF	Planning permission for change of use of agricultural buildings to two dwellings	27 Oct 23	
	PA/2023/498	Warehouse, Marsh Lane, Barnetby Le Wold	Planning permission to change of use of land to a private gypsy and traveller caravan site - ADDITIONAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENT	10 May 23	

2402/008 Finance update and payments

a.) To note any irregular proposals for payments and/or receive an explanation for the lawful nature of the expenditure proposals.

None

b.) To approve Parish Council Accounts for Payment schedule as circulated to the Council.
 Resolution - The February 2024 Parish Council Accounts for payment were duly approved.
 Cllr Wells proposed / Cllr Munn seconded.

JB Rural	JB2056	Grave Digging	£	540.00
Newton Printing	8628	Roundabout Magazine	£	552.50
R Reddin	MTH 10	Wages	RED	ACTED
J Pitt	MTH 10	Wages	REDACTED	
R Reddin		WFH and Expenses	£	58.80
Vodafone		Parish Phone Bill Feb	£	14.05
HP Printing Ink		Printer Ink subscription	£	9.99

c.) To approve the Barnetby Recreational Field Accounts for Payment Schedule as circulated to the Council.

None

- d.) To approve any transfers of money required from the Parish Account to the Recreational Field None
- e.) Internal Measures -To confirm Bank Statements have been seen by the Council and approve bank balances as true records.

Resolution - the bank account statements and balances were duly approved as circulated and seen as a true record.

Cllr Munn Proposed / Cllr Thomas seconded

2402/009 Correspondence or Items for action/discussion/receiving.

a) To discuss and agree on a response in relation to Community Governance Review

There was no actions or resolutions in relation to this item.

b) To discuss and consider actions relating to Silver Street access/parking issues – Library could not get through 2 car lengths of space

Cllr Wells proposed to extend the pavement around the corner and move the double yellow lines down.

At 19:35 the meeting was closed to allow a member of the public to address the Council

Silver Street resident - disagreed with taking the double yellow lines off the bottom.

The meeting was re-opened at 19:37.

Cllr Knill proposed to extend the yellow lines round the corner.

Cllr Baker proposed an amendment - to extend the footpath and extend the double yellow lines.

Cllr Wells added that the Double Yellow lines should be shorted on the Silver Street side.

Resolution – Clerk to request via NLC that the footpath is instated, the double yellow lines are shortened on the roadside but extended around the corner.

Cllr Baker proposed / Cllr Munn seconded.

c) To discuss and consider approval for CPRE Best Kept Village Competition 2024 - Entry Fee £40

Resolution - Approved to entry fee of £40 for the 2024 CPRE Best Kep Village Competition

Cllr Thomas proposed / Cllr Booker seconded

d) To discuss and consider a Community Payback scheme to clear the footpath.

No further action required at this present time.

e) To discuss and agree actions relating to Prospect Corner Flooding.

Cllr Baker advised that this item was addressed during Ward Cllr update.

f) To discuss and agree actions relating to Access Road to the Cemetery.

Resolution – Clerk to write a letter to ask for the Diocese of Lincoln to address the issue of road surface and the safety of parishioners visiting the cemetery.

g) To agree to create a D-Day 80 Working party and appoint representatives.

Resolution – approved to form a working party, Representatives - Cllr Hoggard, Cllr Booker and Cllr Thomas

h) To discuss and agree actions relating to Subway Drainage

The drainage and sewer system has not been updated.

Resolution – Clerk to request Anglian water to attend a parish council meeting.

2402/010 Highways / Neighbourhood Services / NLC issues / Parish Issues - To inform the Clerk of any further highway issues to report to NLC

Albert Close parking is becoming a problem.

Hillside Crescent Parking issues - Cllr Wells advised to report a near miss through NLC self service portal

2402/011 Chair's & Clerks Report - To receive an update on items from the previous meeting.

Resolution - the Chairs and Clerk reports were duly approved.

2402/012 Agenda next or future meetings – To take note of any items Councillors wish to agenda for the next or future meetings.

Community speed watch group. Clerk to make contact with PC Wayne Goodwin.

2402/013 Date of Next Meeting - To confirm the date and time of the next Full Parish Council meeting as (subject to any change in circumstances)

Barnetby le Wold Parish Council Meeting

18 March 2024 – 6:30pm

St Barnabas Church (Hall)

- **2402/014 Exclusion of Public and Press -** To consider exclusion of the public and press due to the confidential nature of the items to be discussed.
- a) To discuss and approve any tasks for the Grass Cutting and PROW Contract.

Clerk advised that the Contract Tender has been advertised.

b) To discuss and approve any immediate tasks for consideration for Village Maintenance Contract.

Update of works completed duly noted.

The meeting was duly closed at 20:15 by Cllr Baker